
            

Project Name: Non-Potable Irrigation Pump Stations

Bid Number: FX21-11-185 

Date: 12/16/2021 

Project 
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Question #1
Can the City confirm the current depth of the Greeley West Pond (intake to spillway)? And is there 

unusable storage below the intake pipe? 

Answer
Approximately 4-feet.

Question #2
Does the City have a section view of the Greeley West Pond? 

Answer
The City does not have a section view of the Greeley West Pond.

Question #3
What is the desired capacity of the Greeley West Pond after the proposed expansion?

Answer
The City requires that irrigation storage ponds be sized such that there is a full four (4) days of 

storage. The final volume will be determined during design.

Question #4
Does the City know if the existing liner of the Greeley West Pond is synthetic or clay? 

Answer
There is no pond liner.

Question #5
Can we include RFP information, such as firm and City logo, RFP number and name, and deadline 

date, in our headers and footers within the one-inch margin?

Answer
Yes.

Question #6
Can you please clarify if the cover letter, form provided in Exhibit 1 (titled Proposal Acknowledgment), 

and resumes are excluded from the overall defined 20-page limit?

Answer
They are excluded from the 20-page limit.

Question #7
The RFP states we can provide resumes for key personnel, and we have to limit them to three pages. 

Does that mean each key personnel resume we provide can be three pages or less?

Answer
That is correct, we are only limiting each resume to 3 pages. So, it you have 5 resumes and limit each 

resume to 3 pages, the total of 15 pages is acceptable.

Question #8
Does the 11-point font size apply to graphics?

Answer
Yes.

UPDATE:
Task 2 does not mention a 30% design submittal, but Task 3 does. The Consultant shall consider the 

Task 1 deliverables as the 30% design submittal.
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